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To:   Kathy Glennan, Chair, RDA Steering Committee 

CC:  Renate Behrens, RSC Chair-Elect 
Linda Barnhart, RSC Secretary 
Anne Welsh, RSC Secretary-Elect 
 

From:   

Subject:            Formal response to RSC/RSCSecretary/2022/4 - Proposal to amend and clarify 

instructions in Manifestation “place of” elements 

 
 

 

Recommendation 1: I agree with this recommendation and would like to suggest changing “a larger 

place” to “the larger jurisdiction or jurisdictions (state, province, etc., and/or country),” which is 

described in the Original Toolkit and more clearly defined.   

Recommendation 2:  I agree with this recommendation and would like to suggest changing “a larger 

place” to “the larger jurisdiction or jurisdictions (state, province, etc., and/or country),” which is 

described in the Original Toolkit and more clearly defined.   

Recommendation 3:  I agree with this recommendation and would like to suggest changing “a larger 

place” to “the larger jurisdiction or jurisdictions (state, province, etc., and/or country),” which is 

described in the Original Toolkit and more clearly defined.   

Recommendation 4: I agree with this recommendation and would like to suggest changing “a larger 

place” to “the larger jurisdiction or jurisdictions (state, province, etc., and/or country),” which is 

described in the Original Toolkit and more clearly defined.   

Recommendation 5: I agree with this recommendation and would like to suggest changing “a larger 

place” to “the larger jurisdiction or jurisdictions (state, province, etc., and/or country),” which is 

described in the Original Toolkit and more clearly defined.   

Recommendation 6: I agree with this recommendation and would like to suggest changing “a larger 

place” to “the larger jurisdiction or jurisdictions (state, province, etc., and/or country),” which is 

described in the Original Toolkit and more clearly defined.   

 


